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From: Prather, Jeff

To: Kraemer, Janine;

CcC: Eckoff, Michael; Owens, Danielle; Kelley, Lisa;
Lubozynski, Tom;

Subject: RE: Review process

Date: Monday, September 24, 2012 11:44:11 AM

Move forward with OU as presented.

As for HOWCO, I met with Mr. Morris last week and asked him to put something
together for his Astor facility that goes above and beyond our required corrective
actions. He plans to have a proposal to us by the end of the week.

Thanks, Janine.

Jeff

From: Kraemer, Janine

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 11:26 AM
To: Prather, Jeff

Cc: Eckoff, Michael; Owens, Danielle
Subject: Review process

Tomorrow afternoon we are having a RCRA managers meeting with
EPA. We will be discussing open enforcement cases over day 180,
which include OU Metal and HOWCO. Just wondering if you have
an update for me, so I can relay it to EPA.

Thanks,

Janine Kraemer, CHMM

Environmental Manager

Solid and Hazardous Waste Programs

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3319 Maguire Blvd, Suite 232

Orlando FL 32803

O: 407-897-4303

F: 850-412-0488

Office Hours: Monday-Friday 7:30-4:00
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